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From: Mike Flanagan
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 3:45 PM
To! Christina Calto; CGhris Weinstein (LCA); Jeffray Friedberg; John Paddleford
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter
faxO00.4F (35 KB)

Done. They have signed and returned via fax, see attached. I will now sign
their DRM Addendum and get them their bits on Monday.

-=--— Qrigirnal Message --—-

From: Christina Calie

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 12:05 BPM

To: Mike Flanagan; Chris Weinstein (LCA}; Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter .

Can you please go ahead and fax it €0 Paul Greenberyg, 212-704-9§77

~=-~ Original Message ----
From: Mike Flanagan

. Sent: Friday, February 2B, 2003 12:01 PM

Tc: Chrils Weinstein (LCA)}; Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Calio
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter

Privileged

---- Criginal Message ----

Frem: Chris Weinstein (LCA)

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 10:50 AM

To: Mike Flanagan; Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Calio
Subject; RE: MusicNet side letter

Privileged

—---- Original Message ——-—-

From: Mike Flanagan

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 10:39 AM

To: Chris Weinstein (LCA); Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Calio
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter

Privileged
oriainal Me Exhibit: »
—=== Origina ssage ———— "
From: Chris Weinstein {LCA} wit: &Ja{/efan’
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 7:39% AM Date: 2-66"0‘/
To: Jeffrey Friedberg; John Paddleford; Christina Calio; Mike Flanagan Emi Albright, CCR RFR
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter Esquire Deposition Services
1
Plaintiff's Exhibit
7209
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Privileged

--—— Original Message -~---

From: Jeffrey Friedberg

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 10:32 PM

To: John Paddleford; Christina Calic; Chria Weinstein (LCA)
Subject: RE: MusicNet side letter

Excellent. Thanks for handling this.

FYI - I'1ll e at an offsite tomorrow with little access to vmail or email.

Jeff

=== Original Message -——

From: John Paddleford

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 7:04 PM

To: Jeffrey Friedberg; Christina Calio; Chris Weinstein (LCA}

Subject: MusicNet side letter

FYI - I spoke to MN about the side letter - all seems good. I told them Calic was geoing
to deliver it tomorrow.

John
~~—— Original Message ~——-—

From: External Caller (RED~UMS-05)
Sent: Thursclay, February 27, 2003 4:36 PM

To: John Paddleford
Subject: Voice Mail Message ( 52588 ) { 15 seconds )

You’ve received a voice message.

To play this message <<

Open the attached file and Windows will use your default media player {(Microsoft Windows
Media Player). If you do not have Microsoft Windows Media Player already installed, it is

available from within Windows 2000 and WindowsXP application publishing (Control Panel
Add/Remove Programs) or from the www.windowsmedia.com web site.

For more information about Avaya’s Unified Messaging for Microsoft Exchange, please visit
the Messaging & Collaboration UM web site at http://itgweb/exchange/um.
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If you require technical support, please contact your lecal helpdesk.

Thank you,

ITG Messaging & Collaboratien Services (MACS)

MS-CC-Bu 000000365608
HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL

MS-PCAIA 5012171

e mm e et g

e e et e




FEB-PE-P083 ©6:08P FROM: TO: 14259367329 P:ts2

A U .

- MusicNet

220 W, 42 Straet, New York, NY 10036
Phone (212) 704-0280
Fax (212) 704-9977

FAX

Tor 3 1 mw@v
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FEB-28-2003 06:02P FROM: ' !
TO: 14255367329 :
FEB-26-2003 12:3% DD LICENSING | e, L Ree !

Redmond, Wi 90015389 TP/ ot ARICani comy

Febpuary 28, 2003 Microsoft

CONFIDENTIAL

MugicNw, o,
220 West 47 Suest .
New Yok, NY (0036 ;

Re: Miusichat snd Windews Media Format Softwure Development Kit 9 Series DRM

Duar SufMadam:

.
Ber our discussiohs, we understand that Musicher denres w0 nse the Windows Media Fornsar Software Dovslopment f
Kil & Serves with & DRM oliont centifisate %o davelop an mpplication tat guerics ihe DRM playcount in the Windows ;
Madis ticenss store o an end user's machine (“MusicNet Application™ in order b0 derermme whether guch an !
application would be useful in tracking end wics play counts and pay soyullies to comtent providers, Whilu the !
MusicNet Application, »3 we uad It, may ot qualify as & "Livcnsed Application™ tadoc the DRM Addandus 1
w End Uher Lipeme Agrésawnt for the Microwsft Windows Modia Formol Saftware Development Kit ¢ Sorles ;
(1 dccnse Agreement”), Micresof neverheless Dorshy suthorines MuticNat under the Lisense Agreemiti W :
develop the MugicNiey Applicstion for its own intcrml svalustion purposes for a period of tuee (J) mentina, i
MusicNex nay not, howver, distibute the MusicNit Application 1o third partict, wnd all other terms and conditions .

of the Licensc Agreoraent remain Appicable,

In the jakTion, we are sonsidering how we mughs clarify the werms of e Liconse Agrroment to anborizs additional

s of eur wchralogy similar w0 what you bave doycribed while 3 the samc time anruring e integrity of our digial

nghts management lechnology, Should wi devalop a revied copy of the License Agrsement, wo will prompily

picvide the same 10 MusicMNat,

To comfirm our shared understanding in this mtter, plelic sign and returo a eopy of tils lster @ confirm your
aceaptance of these erms, We look forwaned o working with you om thin project and apprecain your uie of
Mitrosoft technologies,

Singerely,

MICROSOFT CORPORATION

el Ot cctrioae s Rusinkes Titueser

Ml Farmssian b o mr et TOTAL P.B2
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